### **City of Jonesboro**



## Meeting Minutes Public Safety Council Committee

Tuesday, May 18, 2021			5:00 PM	Municipal Center, 300 S. Church	
<u>1.</u>	Call To Order				
<u>2.</u>	Roll Call by City	Clerk April Lego	<u>gett</u>		
			vid McClain;Mitch Johnson;Chris Mo oson;Charles Frierson and Brian Emi		
<u>3.</u>	Approval of min	<u>utes</u>			
	MIN-21:034 Minutes for the Public Safety Committee meeting on April 20, 2021			n April 20, 2021	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>Minutes</u>		
		Councilperson	A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Gibson, seconded by Councilperson Brian Emison, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the following vote.		
		-	vid McClain;Chris Moore;Bobby Lon an Emison	g;Chris Gibson;Charles Frierson and	
<u>4.</u>	New Business				
		RESOLUTIONS TO BE INTRODUCED		ED	
	ORD-21:022		CE TO THE CITY OF JONESBORO SIGNATED LOCATIONS AS DETER MMITTEE		
		Councilperson	made by Councilperson Chris Gibs Chris Moore, that this matter be R D with the following vote.	· · ·	
		Aye: 6 - Da	-	g;Chris Gibson;Charles Frierson and	
	<u>RES-21:076</u>	A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS TO APPROVE CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR THE ANIMAL CONTROL RENOVATIONS PROJECT (2021:02)			
		<u>Attachments:</u>	05.18.2021 Animal Control Chan	ge Order #1	
			r Chris Moore asked, Can we have j s please? Chairman Mitch Johnson	-	

looks like there's some reworking over the footings for \$2,199.68, windows, and other

additional work revised. It was for \$13,464.64. Councilmember Moore said, thank you. Chief Operating Officer Tony Thomas approached the podium and said, I'm not sure if Engineering Director Craig Light is online, but primarily, there was a flaw in the design that was provided to the architect when this was designed. So, this is actually to correct the design based upon the conditions that were found in the field. City Clerk April Leggett said, Tony, I don't see him online. Mr. Thomas said, Alright, I know he had a conflict this afternoon, but again, I don't know all the exact terminology. When the architect designed it, he had a set of drawings that had the incorrect information based upon what was on the ground. When they started the work, the contractor found conditions on the ground that didn't match. So, we just had to go back and get a design that was consistent with what was in the field. Chairman Johnson said, So, it was a soil condition it sounds like. Mr. Thomas said, It required some additional concrete, some additional rebar, and some conditional items that insured that the footings on that site will support the building that's being constructed. Councilmember Moore said, Thank you. I just wanted to make sure that the minutes reflected the reason for a change order.

### A motion was made by Councilperson Bobby Long, seconded by Councilperson Brian Emison, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 6 - David McClain;Chris Moore;Bobby Long;Chris Gibson;Charles Frierson and Brian Emison

## RES-21:077 A RESOLUTION TO RENEW A 5 YEAR CONTRACT WITH AT&T FOR E-911 EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES.

# Attachments: 2020 City of Jonesboro 7 POS Hosted Quote 2021\_AT&T Craighead SOW

E911 Director Jeff Presley approached the podium, This is part of the Next Generation 911 upgrades. This is required by the FCC. The money for this was actually reimbursed from the state 911 board. That is going to set us up for the next five years to be in compliance.

### A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Moore, seconded by Councilperson Brian Emison, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 6 - David McClain;Chris Moore;Bobby Long;Chris Gibson;Charles Frierson and Brian Emison

### 5. Pending Items

- 6. Other Business
- 7. Public Comments

#### 8. Adjournment

A motion was made by Councilperson Chris Moore, seconded by Councilperson Brian Emison, that this meeting be Adjourned . The motion PASSED with the following vote. Aye: 6 - David McClain;Chris Moore;Bobby Long;Chris Gibson;Charles Frierson and Brian Emison